
RUSSELL & VOLKENING, Inc.
s4$enti

551 FIFTH AVENUE
DlARMUID RUSSELL NEW YORK, N. Y. 10017

MURRAY HILL 2-5340

July 16,1968

Dear Mr. Porter:

I'm trying to keep Sierra affairs separate and at the moment want to know 

if you would like a contract for the Greek book now—theUnderstanding being that your 

friend in Chicago would share 5>O/SO and that some foreword would be part of the to ok, 

the person to be decided later.

If this can wait andjfou can take a trip here this Fall it might be better—for we might 

talk about the other books yu wish to do and their timing and have a look at all this in 

relation to taxes. I'm not a tax expert but I know reasonably what legal devices can 

be applied and whether it Is worth arl^uthor's while to consult a real expert.

I long for Maine at this point for the weather is hot and steamy here—and I hope you

are bathed in cold air

yours sincerely

Ol -I


